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Troy Crews

From: Miles, Neil [Neil.Miles@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 9:00 AM

To: Troy Crews

Ce: Cray, Dale

Subject: FW: Release Notice for Clay Electric Cooperative Site from FDOT

Troy:

Please review the email shown below to your attention in regards to the new Clay Site, had to resend
it.

Thanks,

Neil E. Miles

Permits Coordinator

Lake City Operational Ctr-Lake City Maintenance
PO Box 1415 Lake City, Fl. 32056-1415

Phone No. 386-961-7180

Cell # 386-365-5873

From: Miles, Neil

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 8:57 AM

To: 'troy'; 'kstone@gray-construction.com'

Cc: Cray, Dale; Johnson, Jefferson

Subject: Release Notice for Clay Electric Cooperative Site from FDOT

The Department’s local Permitting Office has been reviewing the Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Plan
submittal for new Access to SR-47 South in Columbia County for some time now. Our Permits office is
now near the final review and all items are now known as to the planned Access improvements. While
no permit has been issued yet, it is the intent of our office to approve the Access Plan in the very near
future. For this reason, the Department would ask that the Columbia County Permitting Office allow the
Clay General Contractor, known here as Gray Construction Services, Inc to obtain those initial start
permits that allow the preliminary start of the on-site building construction. As per the usual, our office
would ask that no final Certificate of Occupancy be issued until the Department’s local Permits Office
has made its normal final inspection for acceptance (with notification to the County Office) of those
Access and Roadway Improvements that will soon be permitted.

The project Title is: Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.- New District Office
Address: 1659 SW SR-47

Lake City, Fl. 32025

Proposed County Permit Appl. No. 1203-37

As per the usual, thanks for your continued mutual cooperation,

6/1/2012



Neil E. Miles

Permits Coordinator

Lake City Operational Ctr-Lake City Maintenance
PO Box 1415 Lake City, Fl. 32056-1415

Phone No. 386-961-7180

Cell # 386-365-5873
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From:

Trippensee, Aaron "

02/13/2013 14:45

S99

#060 P.001/001

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Trippensee, Aaron

Wednesday, February 13, 2013 1:38 PM
'troy_crews @ columbiacountyfla.com'
Cray, Dale; Register, Troy; 'Kelly Stone'
Final Inspection for DOT Access

The FDOT has inspected and approved the driveway access improvements regarding the Clay Electric Building on SR47. |
concur with the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy.

Aaron Trippensee

FDOT -- Lake City Operations Center

386-961-7180
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Laurie Hodson

From: Ryan Parker [rparker@gray-construction.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 4:41 PM

To: Laurie Hodson

Subject: FW: Clay Electric

Attachments: 3-27-12 SRWMD. pdf

See attached SRWMD permit as requested and correspondence from the Civil Engineer concerning the DOT permit.

From: Sergio Reyes [mailto:SReyes@engdenman.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 3:11 PM

To: Ryan Parker

Cc: 'Barry Marquart'

Subject: RE: Clay Electric

Ryan:

We got the SRWMD permit (attached a copy) but the FDOT is going to take longer. We expect the first set of
comments from them by April 11, 2012. As soon we incorporate all the comments from everybody, We will
submit the final plans with revision and copy of the permits to the county.

Sergio Reyes, P. E.
Vicepresident / Principal

Eng, Denman & Associates, Inc
2404 Northwest 43rd Street
Gainesville, FL 32606

Ph (352) 373-3541

Fax (352) 373-7249
Sreyes@engdenman.com

From: Ryan Parker [mailto:rparker@gray-construction.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 3:02 PM

To: Sreyes@engdenman.com

Subject: FW: Clay Electric

Do we have the Water Management permit?
Also, they want us to have the DOT permit before they will issue the building permit; do you know the status of
it and the revised drawings?

Sincerely,
Ryan Parker

From: Troy Crews [mailto:troy crews@columbiacountyfla.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 2:45 PM

To: Ryan Parker

Subject: Clay Electric

Water Management permit and product approval numbers?
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M. Troy Crews

Building Official Il

Columbia County

Fax 386-758-2160

Phone 386-758-1040

troy crews@columbiacountyfla.com
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